



Restricted goods, the competent authorities, and how to complete the pre-clearance And prohibited goods and disclosure of cash amounts

Passenger Operations Section / Zayed International Airport Customs Center





interlocutor

the address	page number
Restricted Commodities	<u>3</u>
How to obtain approvals from the competent authority and complete the pre-clearance	<u>10 - 4</u>
Completed pre-clearance with DSV SOLUTIONS	<u>11</u>
Delivering the reserved items until departure to the competent shipping company “service providers”	<u>12</u>
Prohibited Items	<u>13</u>
Permitted and Duty – Exempted Items	<u>14</u>
Declaring Cash Amounts , Traveler Cheques and Financial Instruments	<u>15</u>
Activating the Afshah system	<u>17 - 16</u>



Restricted Commodities


The following items are allowed to enter after obtaining approval from the competent authority in the country:

Item	Competent Authority
Animals of all kinds , and plants.	Ministry of Climate Change & Environment
Narcotic drugs and medications used medical purposes	Ministry of Health and Community Protection
Telecommunication devices , transmission and enhancement devices , jamming devices and mobile network blockers.	Telecom Regulatory Authority
All Kinds of food products consumable by humans	Abu Dhabi Agriculture & Food Safety Authority
Falcons	Ministry of Climate Change & Environment
Cigarettes classified as tobacco , prepared by mechanical methods	Ministry Of Industry & Advanced Technology
Remote – control drones	Ministry Of Industry & Advanced Technology
Electronic cigarettes electronic shisha (water pipe)	Ministry Of Industry & Advanced Technology
Veterinary medications	Ministry of Climate Change & Environment
Devices, equipment and similar / television cameras	Region Media Authority
Tools and cosmetics	Ministry Of Industry & Advanced Technology
Books, newspapers, magazines, printed materials, and video games.	Ministry of Culture



Restricted Commodities

How to take approvals from any party except for bypassing pre-clearance


Item	Competent Authority
Remote – control drones Electronic cigarettes electronic shisha (water pipe) Cigarettes classified as tobacco , prepared by mechanical methods Tools and cosmetics	Ministry Of Industry & Advanced Technology
The application is submitted in advance before coming to the country by entering the official website of the Ministry of Industry and Advanced Technology to receive the necessary applications. The official website: https://www.moiat.gov.ae Contact number: 00971600565554	QR Code
	

Note: The requirements for issuing approvals from the aforementioned registration authority require the importer to obtain a product conformity document (Certificate of Conformity / Emirates Quality Mark / Product Condition Statement) according to the type of product imported before it enters the country.



Restricted Commodities


How to take approvals from any party except for bypassing pre-clearance

Item	Competent Authority
Narcotic drugs and medications used medical purposes	Ministry of Health
The application is submitted in advance before coming to the country by entering the official website of the Ministry of Health and Community Protection to obtain the necessary approvals. The official website : https://mohap.gov.ae Contact number: 0097180011111	QR Code
	



Restricted Commodities


How to take approvals from any party except for bypassing pre-clearance

Item	Competent Authority
Telecommunication devices , transmission and enhancement devices , jamming devices and mobile network blockers.	Telecom Regulatory Authority
The application is submitted in advance before coming to the country by entering the official website of Telecom Regulatory Authority to obtain the necessary approvals The official website : https://tdra.gov.ae/ar Contact number: 0097180012	QR Code
	



Restricted Commodities


How to take approvals from any party except for bypassing pre-clearance

Item	Competent Authority
Animals of all kinds , and plants. Falcons Veterinary medications	Ministry of Climate Change & Environment
The application is submitted in advance before coming to the country by entering the official website of Ministry of Climate Change & Environment to obtain the necessary approvals The official website : https://www.moccae.gov.ae/ Contact number: 009178003050	QR Code
	



Restricted Commodities


How to take approvals from any party except for bypassing pre-clearance

Item	Competent Authority
All Kinds of food products consumable by humans.	Abu Dhabi Agriculture & Food Safety Authority
The application is submitted in advance before coming to the country by entering the official website of Abu Dhabi Agriculture & Food Safety Authority to obtain the necessary approvals The official website : https://www.adafsa.gov.ae Contact number: 00917028181111	QR Code
	



Restricted Commodities


How to take approvals from any party except for bypassing pre-clearance

Item	Competent Authority
Devices, equipment and similar / television cameras	Region Media Authority
The application is submitted in advance before coming to the country by entering the official website of Region Media Authority to obtain the necessary approvals The official website : info@twofour54.com Contact number: 009718002454	QR Code
	



Restricted Commodities


How to take approvals from any party except for bypassing pre-clearance

Item	Competent Authority
Books, newspapers, magazines, printed materials, and video games.	Ministry of Culture
The application must be submitted in advance of arriving in the country by visiting the official website of the Ministry of Culture to obtain the necessary approvals. The official website : https://moc.gov.ae/ar/ Contact number: 00971800552255	QR Code
	



Restricted Commodities

How to obtain approvals from the competent authority and complete the pre-clearance

the competent company	
In the event that the traveler possesses restricted goods, he must complete the pre-clearance process in coordination with DSV SOLUTIONS, as it is responsible for clearing customs procedures in the arrival's hall.	
The official website : https://www.dsv.com Contact number with the representative of DSV SOLUTIONS: 00971565044961	QR Code
	



Delivering the reserved items until departure to the competent shipping company “service providers”

Modern Luggage Company Limited, approved by airport customs, is responsible for receiving restricted items and holding them until departure for a fee to be paid.	#
<p>If the traveler wishes to reserve restricted items until departure, he will be notified that the items will not be seized at customs until departure, and he must contact the relevant shipping company, “Modern Baggage Company Service Providers.”</p> <p><u>In the absence of prior approvals:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- The customs employee seizes the materials until permits and approvals are issued by the competent registration authority.- In the event that the necessary permits are not obtained and the traveler requests the deportation of restricted materials to the country he requests, the competent company (service provider) will be contacted to do the necessary and complete the shipping procedures. <p><u>If the traveler wishes to leave items:</u></p> <p>In the event that the traveler wishes to dispense with the restricted items, these items will be seized and disposed of according to customs procedures within one month from the date of arrival without referring to the traveler.</p> <p><u>Delivery of reservations:</u></p> <p>The service provider sends the traveler's receipt for the reserved items to airport customs, indicating the end of the reservation period and the shipment's departure from the country.</p> <p>The company's official website: abudhabi@excess-baggage.com</p> <p>Modern company contact number: 00971564261009</p>	7



Prohibited Items

The following items are prohibited to be carried by passengers:

	Item	Competent Authority
1	Hashish , opium , heroin , cocaine , morphine , poppy , (seeds & hulls) , khat , cannabis and pills of similar effect.	Ministry of Interior
2	Counterfeit & forged currency	Ministry of Interior
3	Publications , photographs , oil painting , drawings , postcards , books , magazines , and stone statues incompatible with Islamic religion or public morals , or implying corruption or sedition.	National Media Council
4	Three – layer Nylon fishing nets	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change
5	Laser pointer Pens	Ministry of Interior
6	Naswar (or Nasvay)	Abu Dhabi Municipality
7	Paan leaves	Abu Dhabi Municipality
8	Black magic and witchcraft materials and tools	Ministry of Interior
9	Raw diamond	Ministry of Economy
10	Raw ivory (elephant tusk) and rhino horn	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change
11	All weapons , ammunition , their parts and accessories	Ministry of Interior
12	All types of explosives and their classifications	Ministry of Interior
13	Bulletproof vest	Ministry of Interior
14	The military uniforms of the state	Ministry of Interior
15	Riot tools (Rangebox - handcuffs - tear gas - electric stun gun - fireworks)	Ministry of Interior
16	Restricted chemical substances (toxins - toxic gases - hazardous industrial materials)	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change
17	His smuggling activities	Ministry of Culture
18	Missionary materials (discriminatory - provocative)	The National Media Council / Ministry of Interior
19	License plates	Ministry of Interior / Traffic and Patrol Department
20	Counterfeit goods	Ministry of Economy



Permitted and Duty – Exempted Items

The following items carried by passengers are exempted from customs duties and Taxes (VAT, Excise).

Gifts whose customs value does not exceed AED 3000.

The number of cigarettes to which the exemption applies must not exceed (200) two hundred cigarettes. As for electronic cigarettes, they are exempted at the equivalent of 200 traditional cigarettes in terms of number and value.

A total amount of 500 grams of tobacco (minced or pressed for pipes) or minced/pressed tobacco for smoking, tumbâk (pure tobacco) or water pipe tobacco. Excess quantities shall be dutiable as prescribed.

The amount of alcoholic beverage shall not exceed 4 liters or 2 cartons of beer, each consisting of 24 cans not exceeding 355 ml for each can.



Declaring Cash Amounts , Traveler Cheques and Financial Instruments

All Passengers arriving in the country must declare cash in their passengers , as it allowed to carry money in and out of the country

Passengers must declare cash amounts , travelers' cheques in their possession that exceed in value AED 60,000 or its equivalent in foreign currencies.

The aforementioned limit applies to passengers above 18 years of age , but cash amounts carried by passengers below 18 shall be added to their guardians permitted limit .

Companies , financial and non – financial institutions must declare any cheques or amounts regardless of their value even if there are transported via cargo and mail.

Non – disclosure is subject to legal accountability.

Passengers are advised to use bank transfers or credit cards.

In the event of leaving the country, a re-export statement is made on all disclosures of financial currencies and precious metals in the possession of travelers.

The Afas system has been activated at Zayed International Airport.

أفصح نظام الإفصاح
DECLARATION SYSTEM

يُتوجب الإفصاح عن العملات، والأدوات المالية القابلة للتداول لحاملها والمعادن والأحجار ذات قيمة تفوق ستون ألف درهم (60,000) أو ما يعادلها من عملات أجنبية أخرى.
الإفصاح إلزامي لتجنب المساءلة القانونية.

تحتوي على رموز QR

للتحميل من:

لدعم من:



All travelers arriving in and departing from the country who are in possession of currencies/bearer negotiable instruments, precious metals, and valuable stones whose value exceeds the amount specified in the Disclosure Regulation for Currencies, Bearer Negotiable Instruments, Precious Metals, and Valuable Stones.



جمارك الإمارات
UAE CUSTOMS

Who is responsible for submitting a disclosure request?



Afsah system interfaces for travelers

Website:

<https://declare.customs.ae/login>

Smart application:



Passenger interface



الإفصاح عن العملات والأدوات المالية القابلة للتداول لحاملها والمعادن الثمينة والأحجار ذات قيمة بدوارة المسافرين القادمين أو المغادرين

اسم المستخدم

اسم المستخدم

اسم المستخدم مطلوب

كلمة المرور

كلمة المرور

نسيت كلمة المرور ؟



تسجيل دخول

تسجيل الدخول بالهوية الرقمية

لا يوجد لديك حساب ؟ [تسجيل حساب جديد](#)

Thank YOU